
From: Vasudevan, Kriththika
To:
Cc: OIG/COC Requests
Subject: Request for Audit Trail
Date: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:24:24 PM

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Dear Lt. :

Can I please get the audit trail for the BWC for the following case:

URN: 
Date of Incident: 5/13/21

If you have any questions, or need further information from my side, please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Thank you,
Kriththika Vasudevan, Deputy Inspector General
Los Angeles County Office of the Inspector General
312 S. Hill Street, 3rd Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90013
(T)
(F)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents contains confidential
and legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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